



## Gyeong -Seok Lee

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-1746  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [gslee@shinkim.com](mailto:gslee@shinkim.com)

Mr. Gyeong-Seok Lee is an expert advisor at Shin & Kim. Mr. Lee has served as a prosecution investigation officer in Supreme Prosecutors' Office, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office and Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office for more than 21 years, and has handled a variety of cases, including procedural fraud, multi-level marketing, military duty evasion, corruption in the bidding for public construction projects, illegal offering and receipt of game gift cards, technology leakage, and complaint and accusation cases.

Since 2013, Mr. Lee has been engaged in administrative work related to criminal cases at the criminal department of Shin & Kim.

## Professional Career

2023-Present	Mediator, Criminal cases for Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office
2013-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2010-2013	Investigation Division, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
2008-2010	1st High-Tech Crime Investigation Division, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
2007-2008	Case Department, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
2005-2007	6th Criminal Case Division, Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office
2002-2005	Inspector Division, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
2000-2002	Criminal Case Division, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
1999-2000	General Affairs Department, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
1997-1999	Case Department, Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office
1995-1997	Serious Crime Department, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
1991-1995	Litigation Affairs Department, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office

## Education

2013	Dongguk University International Affairs Information School (Master of Engineering in Information Security)
1991	Chosun University (B.A. in Politics)

## Qualifications

2015	Certified Cyber Forensics Professional
2014	Certified Information Systems Auditor
2006	Judicial Scrivener, Korea

## Languages

Korean, English

## Professional Activities

- Study on the Transfer System of Digital Evidence (Dissertation for Master's Degree)

## Awards

2013	Commendation from Minister of Justice
2005	Commendation from Prosecutor General
1995	Commendation from Minister of Justice
1993	Commendation from Director of the Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office